The Policeman’s House and Old Post Office
Numbers 18 and 20 — Penlan Road

These two stonework buildings are numbers 18 and 20 in Penlan Road. They were built
between 1840 and 1878, in stonework with slate roofs.
No. 20 was the police station until around 1954. It retains the original old style casement

windows and porch. The garage of No 20 incorporates the ARP post during the Second
World war.

No. 18 was the original post office for Llandough. Modern windows and a new porch have
been added.




